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This application is being Continued by the Applicant, as Matter of Right to the December 16, 2024 
Zoning Hearing Master Hearing. 

 
Zoning  
Administrator  
Sign-off:  



From: Timoteo, Rosalina
To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: Continuance request for RZ 24-1210
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 9:35:40 AM

 
From: Isabelle Albert <ialbert@halff.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 8:59 AM
To: Zoning Intake-DSD <ZoningIntake-DSD@hcfl.gov>
Cc: Brown, Isis <BrownI@hcfl.gov>; Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@hcfl.gov>; myersa <myersa@plancom.org>; Rose, Sarah <RoseSJ@hcfl.gov>;
Brice Pinson <bpinson@halff.com>
Subject: Continuance request for RZ 24-1210

 
 
 
Good morning,
 
The applicant is requesting a continuance to the December 16th ZHM, thank you.

 Isabelle Albert, AICP
 Director of Entitlements
 
 Halff
 O: 813.331.0976 
 E: ialbert@halff.com

 We improve lives and communities
 by turning ideas into reality.
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